



6 June 2019

Roads and Maritime Reference: SYD17/00935/08 (A27631983)
DP&E Reference: SSD 8606 MOD 2

Team Leader
Department of Planning and Environment
320 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: **Ania Dorocińska**

Dear Sir/Madam

**SECTION 4.55 (1A) MODIFICATION TO SSD 8606
LOT 23 & 24 HOLLINSWORTH ROAD, MARSDEN PARK**

Reference is made to the Department's letter dated 13 May 2019, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has no comment for Department's consideration in the determination of the application as all access is to the local road being Hollingsworth Road and therefore a matter for Council's consideration.

Any inquiries in relation to this Application can be directed to Amanda Broderick on 8849 2391 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Zhaleh Alamouti'.

Zhaleh Alamouti
A/ Senior Land Use Planner
North West Precinct